
INDIRA INABATHINI

9000 Wooded Point Drive, Johnston, IA 50131

520.245.6991 • indirajetty@GMAIL.com

Federal Civilian Status: *NA* | Citizenship: U.S. Citizen

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Dedicated registered nurse experienced in providing superior clinical care to a broad-based geriatric patient population. Strong interpersonal, administrative and patient/family education acumen. Track record of providing specialized care to elderly patients by conducting deep assessments. Demonstrated ability to develop and implement individualized care and rehabilitation plans with specific focus on each patient's individual medical response.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

VA hospitals

3600 30th Street ,Des Moines ,IA,50310

Registered Nurse

Supervisor:Ade Court

May Contact:Yes

08/2019 to present

Salary:\$75,000

Average hours per week :40

Telephone:515-770-1827

- Perform professional nursing support pertaining to the healthcare and well being of geriatric patients diagnosed with neurological conditions including traumatic brain injuries, strokes, tumors, and loss of oxygen. Provide ongoing support for community living, neuropsychological services, and long-term skilled care.
- Implement and develop customized treatment plans for up to 20 patients per day in collaboration with families, doctors, physical therapist, occupational therapist and other relevant medical professionals. Assess patient age, overall health, stage of life, and other patient-specific factors to determine appropriate treatments.
- Responsible for providing ongoing patient support with lifestyle changes, emotional assistance, neurological rehabilitation, adaptive capabilities support, physical therapy, limitations assessments, and other patient needs. Provide exceptional bedside manner and service to all patients regardless of physical or mental health and champion facility initiatives aimed at continuous improvement of service and support to patients and families.

On With Life

715 SW Ankeny Rd

Ankeny, IA 50013, United States

Registered Nurse

Supervisor: Nguyen Huynh Thao

May Contact: Yes

02/2019 TO 2021

Salary: \$50,000

Average hours per week: 60

Telephone: 515-289-970

- Perform professional nursing support pertaining to the healthcare and well being of geriatric and adolescent patients diagnosed with neurological conditions including traumatic brain injuries, strokes, tumors, and loss of oxygen. Provide ongoing support for community living, neuropsychological services, and long-term skilled care.
- Implement and develop customized treatment plans for up to 20 patients per day in collaboration with families, doctors, physical therapist, occupational therapist and other relevant medical professionals. Assess patient age, overall health, stage of life, and other patient-specific factors to determine appropriate treatments.
- Responsible for providing ongoing patient support with lifestyle changes, emotional assistance, neurological rehabilitation, adaptive capabilities support, physical therapy, limitations assessments, and other patient needs. Provide exceptional bedside manner and service to all patients regardless of physical or mental health and champion facility initiatives aimed at continuous improvement of service and support to patients and families.

u,m.\DAIE HEALTH CARE- BISHOP DRFV1'1 RETIREMENT CENTER

5837 Winwood Dr

Johnston. LA 50131, United States

Assistant Nurse

Supervisor: Mabaene K

03/2016 TO 11/2018

Salary: \$32,000

Average hours per week: 40

Telephone: 515-943-5062

- Served as registered nurse of retirement center consisting of a licensed nursing facility, certified assistant living facility, and independent living for the well elderly. Provided quality care to patients needing assistance with medication disbursement, IV therapy, wound care, dressing applications. glucose monitoring. catheters. ventilators. suctioning. tracheotomy care and other medical necessities.
- Maintained detailed and accurate communication with doctors. nurses. therapist, and family members to outline any changes in patient vital signs or behavior. Provided ambulatory and comfort care to patients requiring assistance with dressing. feeding. bathing. toileting. personal hygiene, and overall anxiety.

U:\TrYPOI:\T HEALTH

1200 Pleasant Street

Des Moines. DJ. 50309, United States

Clinical Nurse Preceptor

Supervisor: Kathryn Foltz

01/2018 TO 11/2018

Salary: N/A

Average hours per week: 40

Telephone: 319-551-3765

- Administered nursing care to adult patients from the OR. ER, and ICU experiencing all levels of acuity. Accurately determined and administered patient treatment based on specific assessments in collaboration with physicians in critical situations. Implemented and documented patient care plans based on patient diagnosis.

Established and maintained professional relationships with physicians and patients based effective communication. medical aptitude, and rapport. Served as team builder for the LPN and UAP. Administered medication and documentation using Epic system.

HY-VEE Pharmacy

5750 Merle Hay Rd

Johnson, DI 50131.

Pharmacy Technician

Supervisor: Prashanth Patel

03/2015 TO 12/2016

Salary: \$40,000

Average hours per week: 40

Telephone: 513-370-7478

Certified pharmacy technician responsible for pharmacy functions not limited to receiving and filling requests for prescriptions. checking prescriptions for accuracy. pricing prescriptions, and mixing pharmaceutical preparations. Provided first-class customer service to patients via phone and in-person contact. Followed all applicable laws and regulations and maintained working areas.

Corteva

7000 NW 62nd Ave

Johnston, LA, 50131

Temporary Researcher

Supervisor: Siva Jetty

06/2012 TO 01/2015

Salary: \$32,000

Average hours per week: 40

Telephone: 515-508-9144

Performed molecular biology research including DNA extraction & genotyping of plant samples. assisting in plant gene promoter discovery. and recombinant DNA vector construction.

University of Arizona

Tucson, AZ 85721.

Lab Research Manager

Supervisor: Tedi Teodora

06/2008 TO 04/2012

Salary: \$38,000

Average hours per week: 40

Telephone: 520-481-5287

- Researched Mammalian Stem cells and genetic engineering. Completed vaccination development research project on Gonorrhea.

EDUCATION:

Chamberlin University
Date: BSN 2/20 FNP 2022

BSN to FNP
Anticipated/ 4.0 GPA

Purdue University
Date: 2018

Associate of Applied Science, Nursing
3.92 / 4.0 GPA

Osmania University
India
Date: 1996

MS, Genetics
4.0 / 4.0 GPA

CERIFICATIONS & LICENSES:

Registered Nurse - State of Iowa
Certified Pharmacy Technician
Certified Nurse Assistant
1 IIPPA Certification
INDIRA INABATHINI

REFERENCES:

Name: Ade Court
Organization: VA hospitals DEsmonies
Title: Staff Nurse
Phone Number: 515-770-1827
Email: Adbade@gmail.com

Name: Kathryn Foltz
Organization: Unity Point Lutheran, Des Moines. Iowa
Title: Case Manager
Phone Number: 319- 551-3765
Email: Kathryn.Foltz@unitypoint.org

Name: Nguyen Huynh Thao
Organization: On With Life.
Ankeny. Iowa
Title: Staff Nurse
Phone Number: 515-257-0491
Email.:Thao17de@yahoo.de

Name: Mabaene K
Organization: Urbandale Health Care Center. Urbandale, Iowa
Title: Staff Manager
Phone Number:515-943-5062
Email:Mabacnek@gmail.com

Name: Dr. Siva Jetty. PhD
Organization: Corteva AgriScience (formerly Dupont Pioneer)
Title: Research Scientist
Phone Number: 515-508-9144
Email: raju.jetty@corteva.com

Name: Dr. Tedi Teodora. PhD,
Organization: BIOS, GEMM CORE. University of Arizona, Tucson. AZ
Title: Director. GEMM CORE
Phone Number: 520-481-5287
Email :teodorag@email.arizona.edu

